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CONSOLIDATED CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD, DUE DILIGENCE REPORT, MARBLE BAR 
TRAVELLERS STOP  

2031. Hon Alan Cadby to the Parliamentary Secretary representing the Minister for Planning and 
Infrastructure 

In regard to a letter dated April 27 2004 to the Minister from Donald Harrington, Partner in the company Marble 
Bar Travellers Stop that has suffered financially as a result of the collapse this year of Consolidated Construction 
Pty Ltd, can the Minister please advise - 

(1) Was the Due Diligence Report performed by Main Raids on Consolidated Constructions prior to its 
collapse carried out to your satisfaction? 

(2) If not, why not? 

(3) Will the Minister please advise if the company Marble Bar Travellers Stop will be recompensed for the 
financial hardship it has endured as a result of the collapse of Consolidated Constructions? 

(4) If not, why not? 

Hon KEN TRAVERS replied: 

(1)-(2)  Main Roads maintains a pre-qualification system to assess the capabilities of civil engineering 
contractors and to identify those with the necessary technical, managerial and financial capacity to 
tender for Main Roads’ works.  Consolidated Constructions was pre-qualified to undertake complex 
construction works to the value of $20 million and was therefore qualified to tender for the Marble Bar 
works. 

The tender submitted by Consolidated Constructions for the sealing of the Marble Bar Road was 
assessed by Main Roads before the decision was made to award the Company the contract.   

The Public Accounts Committee is conducting an inquiry into Contracts entered into between 
Consolidated Constructions Pty Ltd and Main Roads WA and the Public Transport Authority. The 
Committee will report its findings and recommendations to the Legislative Assembly by 
September 2004.   

(3)-(4)  The hardships encountered by traders and sub-contractors as a result of the collapse of Consolidated 
Constructions is acknowledged.  The State Government has moved quickly to assist where possible by 
announcing in April 2004 that special preference would be given to affected sub-contractors when 
tendering for flood damage repair works.  A number of the former Marble Bar Road sub-contractors 
have already been engaged under this arrangement.  Tenders for further works, including reinstatement 
of the approaches to the Maitland River Bridge are expected to be called in the coming weeks and will 
provide additional opportunities.  

 


